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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Brenda Larsen

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:02 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp 

Attachments: Boat Ramp.doc

Here you go again!  ☺ 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 

From: Kaycee Hathaway  
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:00 AM 

To: Brenda Larsen; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; 'Cindy Preston 

(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore; 
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 'Jessica Lally 

(jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; 
Kim Dawson; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike Johnston; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti 

Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; Candi Blackford; 'Thalia Sachtleben 

(enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 'Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov'; tribune@nkctribune.com; Holly Myers; Allison Kimball 
(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; J Markell; Mike Johnston; Holmstrom, Rick; Prilucik, Jacob 

(PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov) 
Cc: Doc Hansen 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp  

 

 

SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp Short Plat  In County Network  

 

SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp Short Plat Out of County Network  

 

 

No SEPA Checklist was submitted with this application 

 

Comment Period ends Monday, November 17, 2014.   

 

Kittitas County has received the above referenced land use application. Agencies within the county network 

may review the application master file via the above link. Agencies outside of the county network may view 

the related documentation at the by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp  and 

opening the designated file by application number or by opening the above link. Comments within the body of 

an email are encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments or via US Mail.  

 

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 



2

 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 



 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

 
Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682 

 
 
 

 

P r e v e n t i o n  ●  E d u c a t i o n  ●  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  ●  E n f o r c e m e n t  
 
Version 2009.2 

  

 
 
September 25, 2014 
 
 
 
Kaycee Hathaway 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re: Boat Ramp (SP-14-00004) 
 
Dear Ms. Hathaway: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

• The driveway(s) for the new property must comply with Kittitas County Code, i.e. any driveway greater 
in length than 150’ shall be no less than 16 feet in width. 

• The addresses shall be posted at the front of the property and easily visible from the road to emergency 
responders. 

• Any new structures or substantial development to existing structures will require a WUI permit.   
• All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 

 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 
Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Christina Wollman

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:41 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp 

Hi Kaycee, 

 

The conditions of approval I prepared for the original version of this short plat will also apply to this revised version. 

 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner III | Floodplain Manager  

[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663 

 

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

From: Mau, Russell E  (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:58 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Cc: Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Sayrs, Brian A  (DOH); Serr, Ben A  (DOH)

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp 

Ms. Hathaway: 

 

As with the other submittal – sufficient capacity in the water system, but it took these extra steps for DOH to “concur”. 

 

Thanks, 

 

 

Russell E. Mau, Ph.D., P.E. 
Regional Engineer 
Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water 
16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216 
Desk: 509-329-2116 

Fax: 509-329-2104 

Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV 

Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington 
Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw 
 

From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:55 AM 
To: Mau, Russell E (DOH) 

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp  

 

Dr. Mau, 

 

In regards to SEPA please refer to WAC 197-11-800(6)(a).  As too the contemplated water and sewage please refer to the 

attached.   

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

From: Mau, Russell E (DOH) [mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV]  

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:05 AM 

To: Kaycee Hathaway 
Cc: Holly Duncan; Holly Myers 

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp  

 

Ms. Hathaway: 

 

Any reason why no SEPA – what is the future concept for water/sewer for the three parcels? 
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

To: Brenda Larsen; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR); ECY RE 
CRO SEPA COORDINATOR; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Moore, Erin (DOHi); Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP); Holly Duncan; 

'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 'Johnson 
Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; 

Johnston, Mike (DOHi); 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; Mau, Russell E (DOH); Teske, Mark S (DFW); DNR RE AQ 

LEASING RIVERS; Blackford, Candi (DOHi); 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; Sayrs, Brian A (DOH); 
tribune@nkctribune.com; Holly Myers; Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; J 

Markell; Johnston, Mike (DOHi); Holmstrom, Rick; Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov) 
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



STOCKDALE INC

PO BOX 1101

VANTAGE WA 98950

STOCKDALE BRYAN K. ETUX

PO BOX 1101

VANTAGE WA 98950-1101

ZIND ENTERPRISES LLC

2491 NW NEPTUNE PL

SEATTLE WA 98117

STATE OF WASH (PARKS & REC)

7150 CLEANWATER LN

OLYMPIA WA 98504

ELLENSBURG BOAT CLUB

%KNUDSON CINDY

3702 CARIBOU RD

ELLENSBURG WA 98926

GRANT CO PUD #2

PO BOX 878

EPHRATA WA 98823

STATE OF WASH (DOT)

REAL ESTATE SERVICES

2809 RUDKIN RD

UNION GAP WA 98903

COWIN WILLIAM C

21828 87TH AVE SE STE 200

WOODINVILLE WA 98072

KITTITAS CO (PUBLIC WORKS)

411 N RUBY ST STE 1

ELLENSBURG WA 98926-6300
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:00 AM

To: Brenda Larsen; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; Candie M. Leader; 

Christina Wollman; 'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore; 

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 

'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 'Johnson 

Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; 

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike Johnston; 

'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 

'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; Candi Blackford; 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 

'Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov'; tribune@nkctribune.com; Holly Myers; Allison Kimball 

(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; J Markell; Mike Johnston; 

Holmstrom, Rick; Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov)

Cc: Doc Hansen

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp 

Attachments: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp RE-Notice of Application.pdf

 

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

 





 

RE-NOTICE OF APPLICATION  
 
 

Project Name (File Number): Boat Ramp (SP-14-00004) 
Applicant:  Chris Cruse authorized agent for Kittitas County Public Works, landowner 
 
Location:  located approximately 0.1 miles to the North off the west side of the Vantage bridge at 160 Boat Ramp Rd, 
in a portion of Section 30, T17N, R23E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 17-23-30010-0011. 
  
Proposal: Chris Cruse authorized agent for Kittitas County public Works, landowner, has submitted a preliminary 
short plat application to subdivide approximately 4.16 acres into one 3.19 acre lot, one 34, 916 sqft lot, and one 7,201 
sqft lot. The subject property is zoned Residential. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public 
at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, 
Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.   Phone: (509) 
962-7506 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, November 17, 
2014.  Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.  
    
Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not 
involve a public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right 
to comment on this application and receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative 
decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the 
board of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is 
$500. 
 
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Kaycee K Hathaway, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7506; email at 
kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
RE- Notice of Application:    Friday, October 31, 2014 
Notice of Application:    Friday, September 12, 2014 
Application Received:    Wednesday, August 20, 2014 
Application Complete:    Wednesday, September 10, 2014 
Publication Date:     Friday, September 12, 2014 



 
  

 KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 Ellensburg WA 98926 
 cds@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 Office 509-962-7506 
 Building Partnerships - Building Communities Fax 509-962-7682 

 

 
 Community Planning       Building Inspection       Plan Review       Administration       Permit Services       Code Enforcement  
 

 
 
 NOTICE OF APPLICATION 

Boat Ramp 
 (SP-14-00004) 

 
RE-Notice of Application:  Friday, October 31, 2014 
Notice of Application:      Friday, September 12, 2014 
Application Received:      Wednesday, August 20, 2014 
Application Complete:      Wednesday, September 10, 2014 
Publication Date:         Friday, September 12, 2014 
 
Project Name (File Number): Boat Ramp (SP-14-00004) 
Applicant:  Chris Cruse authorized agent for Kittitas County Public Works, landowner 
 
Location:  located approximately 0.1 miles to the North off the west side of the Vantage bridge at 160 Boat Ramp Rd, in a portion of 
Section 30, T17N, R23E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 17-23-30010-0011. 
  
Proposal: Chris Cruse authorized agent for Kittitas County public Works, landowner, has submitted a preliminary short plat application to 
subdivide approximately 4.16 acres into one 3.19 acre lot, one 34, 916 ft² lot, and one 7,201 ft²  lot. The subject property is zoned 
Residential. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at the Kittitas 
County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website 
at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.   Phone: (509) 962-7506 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, November 17, 2014.  Any person 
has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.  
    
Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not involve a public 
hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right to comment on this application and 
receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use 
decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County 
Code. The current appeal fee is $500. 
 
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

From: Holmstrom, Rick <HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 8:20 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway; Christina Wollman

Cc: Gonseth, Paul; Hicks, Bill; Seaward, Mike; Kroll, Chris

Subject: I-90 Vantage Boat ramp short plat

Attachments: Deed 1-D.PDF; Deed 1-D Boundary Trace.pdf; 201409240700.pdf; Vantage 2014.pdf; 

Sheet 1 of 5 (MP 136.18 to MP 136.56) LE 420+00 to LE 440+00 (Wanapum Rd 

Interchange).TIF

Kaycee/Christina- 

 

WSDOT finds ownership issues with this proposal.  Our records indicate that WSDOT owns a significant portion of this 

land.  From the proposed short plat, it is the majority of lot 3.  I have attached the conveyance deed (AFN 280710) and 

boundary trace of this deed.  We have no records indicating other than our ownership.  Also attached is the GIS  parcel 

mapping which more or less, is consistent with our records.   

 

I spoke to Chris Cruse yesterday, who referred me to the title report.  Within this report, it identifies a number of 

conveyance deeds after 1960.  I guess it is possible that one of these may be a conveyance of property from WSDOT 

back to the County, but we have no record of this and our right-of-way plan (attached) has no reference to any 

conveyance back to the County.   We note the reference to “4.22 acres of excess r/w” on this plan but have no record of 

change in ownership. 

 

I checked the certification of the Vantage highway back to the County in 1966, and that certification begins at VE 

2+80.8.  Meaning, that process did not convey or relinquish ownership of the property in question. 

 

In the absence of a deed or some other instrument indicating otherwise, WSDOT is the owner of the majority of this 

property in the short plat.  

This short plat cannot move forward. 

 

Comments are due next Monday.  WSDOT recommends the County either suspend or terminate this proposal.  If the 

County or proponent has records to indicate otherwise, please provide us the appropriate document and we will review 

accordingly. 







seawarm
Polygonal Line

seawarm
Text Box
Quit Claim Deed
Auditor's File No.
280710 - Kittitas Co. to the State of Washington.  January 25, 1960.

seawarm
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Mau, Russell E  (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 10:43 AM

To: Holly Duncan; Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp

Vantage has sufficient connections to allow this additional water connection. 

 

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
 

From: Holly Duncan [mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 10:25 AM 
To: Mau, Russell E (DOH); Kaycee Hathaway 

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp 

 

Yes, Kittitas County Water District #6 is Vantage. 

 

From: Mau, Russell E (DOH) [mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV]  

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 8:27 AM 

To: Kaycee Hathaway; Holly Duncan 
Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp 

 

Ms. Hathaway: 

 

I would like confirmation on what system is providing them water, because we do not have a “District 6” in our records. 

Perhaps Holly knows of this system? 

 

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

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 1:34 PM 

To: Mau, Russell E (DOH) 
Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp 

 

The applicant has verbally confirmed that they have water and sewer hook ups.  I can contact them asking for additional 

information about whom they receive their sewer connections from if you would like.   

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

From: Mau, Russell E (DOH) [mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV]  

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 1:10 PM 
To: Kaycee Hathaway 

Cc: Sayrs, Brian A (DOH); Serr, Ben A (DOH) 
Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00004 Boat Ramp 

 

Ms. Hathaway: 

 

DOH wants confirmation regarding any water service for the 3 lots. The text on the submittal on Page 3 of 3 of the Short 

Plat Application states “3 lot short plat with services provided by Kittitas Co Water District 6”. Are they receiving water 

from Kittitas Co Water District 6? 

 

DOH does NOT have a record of a water system named “Kittitas Co Water District 6” or any other reasonable variation of 

this (such as spelling out “Co”). 

 

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

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 9:31 AM 
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
LEASING RIVERS; 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; Sayrs, Brian A (DOH); tribune@nkctribune.com; 

Moore, Erin (DOHi); Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; J Markell; Johnston, Mike 

(DOHi); Holmstrom, Rick; Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov) 
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

 

Comment Period ends Friday, September 29, 2014.   

 

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
 
Location:  located approximately 0.1 miles to the North off the west side of the Vantage bridge at 160 Boat Ramp Rd, in a 
portion of Section 30, T17N, R23E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 17-23-30010-0011. 
  
Proposal: Chris Cruse authorized agent for Kittitas County public Works, landowner, has submitted a preliminary short plat 
application to subdivide approximately 9.02 acres into one 7.33 acre lot, one 34, 916 ft² lot, and one 7,201 ft²  lot. The subject 
property is zoned Residential. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at 
the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, 
or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.   Phone: (509) 962-7506 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, September 29, 2014.  
Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.  
    
Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not involve a 
public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right to comment on 
this application and receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative decision, once made. Appeals 
to an administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board of county commissioners as outline 
in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $500. 
 
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Kaycee K Hathaway, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7506; email at 
kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
Notice of Application:  Friday, September 12, 2014 
Application Received:  Wednesday, August 20, 2014 
Application Complete:  Wednesday, September 10, 2014 
Publication Date:   Friday, September 12, 2014 



 
  

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
subdivide approximately 9.02 acres into one 7.33 acre lot, one 34, 916 ft² lot, and one 7,201 ft²  lot. The subject property is zoned 
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
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, September 29, 2014.  Any person 
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
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